RFP UPDATES

Clarification: Please do not include the operations of the proposed surface meteorological stations in your proposals.

Please note that a new version (version 3) of the CCOS Draft Plan Document is posted at the CCOS web site. There are some differences between the tables in the Draft Plan and RFP. Please use tables from the CCOS Draft Plan Document

(version 3).

We have received the following questions on the RFP. Both questions and answers are listed below:

1. Will the labs listed in Table 1 be responsible for the chemical

analyses? Answer: Yes.

2. If the response to Question #1 is positive, then will we need to respond to Items 7.1 2 and 7.1 4(c) on p. 16 of the RFP? Answer: No, you do not need to respond items 7.1 2 (Description of laboratory facilities …) and 7.1 4c (Types and costs for any equipment or supplies purchased).

3. Will JPA provide all sampling media? Answer: Yes.

4. Please confirm that the CCOS contractor will be responsible for all measurements, except for U,V, and W in Table 1 plus the last three bullets on pp 5 & 6 of the RFP. Answer: Yes, except instruments operated using in-kind support.

5. Please provide any additional guidance on the extent of "in-kind support" discussed on p. 6. Answer: Your budget estimate should assume in-kind support  indicated on page 6 of the RFP. Final agreements are expected regarding level of in-kind support prior to contract award.  Contract negotiations with the successful bidder will reflect changes in level of support that may occur prior to contract award.

6. Will JPA provide identical data loggers/data acquisition systems for all 26 monitoring sites listed in Table 2? Answer: It is explained in section 2.2 (first paragraph) of the RFP.

7. Measurement type "D" on Table 1 is shown as CE-CERT equipment.  I presume TEI equipment is satisfactory for the NO/NOy measurements.  Please clarify. Answer: CE-CERT will procure all NO/NOy instruments required for the study, perform initial check out, and provide required technical support to the CCOS field operations contractor.  Same is true for continuous formaldehyde analyzers.

8. Re Section 2.2 of the RFP, will the CCOS contractor be responsible for purchase requisitions for all equipment, including CE-CERT equipment? Answer: No, only equipment shown in Table 1 with CCOS in the column labeled equipment.

9. Please reiterate that the CCOS contractor will be responsible for the installation, operation, data collection/management for the meteorological measurements. Answer: Installation, operation, data collection/management for meteorological measurements will be made under a separate contract. Please do not include the costs associated to meteorological measurements in your proposal. 

